
 
 
 

 
BUSINESS START-UP INFORMATION RESOURCES 

To report changes call (619) 557-7250       1/11/2007 
 
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO - www.co.san-diego.ca.us  
 
Air Pollution Control 
9150 Chesapeake Drive 
San Diego, CA 92123-1096 
Permit - General Info. 
(858) 586-2600 
Small Business Assistance 
(858) 650-4706 
 
Fictitious Business Name 
Assessor/Recorder/County Clerk 
1600 Pacific Highway, Rm. 260 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 237-0502 
North County 
141 E. Carmel Street 
San Marcos, CA 92069 
(760) 940-6858 
 

Environmental Health Services 
(Food Handling) 
1255 Imperial Avenue, 3rd Floor 
San Diego, CA  
(619) 338-2222 
Other locations throughout the 
county – check website above 
 
Health Department 
1700 Pacific Highway 
San Diego, CA  
(619) 515-6770 
 
 

Permits - Office of Trade & Business 
Development 
This office is closed, but business 
information can be found on the county 
website: – (at top of home page) Click 
on “Working”  - Then on “with 
business” 
 
Property Tax (Rate Information) 
Assessor/Recorder/County Clerk 
1600 Pacific Highway, Rm. 103 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 236-3771 
East County (619) 401-5700 
North County (760) 940-6868 
South County (619) 498-2200 
Kearny Mesa (858) 505-6262 
 
 

Zoning Regulations (County) 
Planning & Land Use Dept. 
5201 Ruffin Road, Suite B 
San Diego, CA 92123 
(858) 565-5981 
(888) 267-8770 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA -  www.ca.gov – also see www.calgold.ca.gov   
 
CA Alcoholic Beverage Control 
1350 Front Street, Room 5056 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 525-4064 
sdg.direct@abc.ca.gov  
North County 
334 Via Vera Cruz, Suite 204 
San Marcos, CA 92078 
(760) 471-4237 
smc.direct@abc.ca.gov 
  
CA Board of Equalization 
Seller's Resale Permit 
1350 Front Street, Suite 5047 
San Diego, CA 92101-3698 
Business Office (619) 525-4526 
Tax Information (619) 525-4485 
North County 
334 Via Vera Cruz #107 
San Marcos, CA 92069-2694 
(760) 510-5850 
 
CA Contractors Licenses 
5280 Carroll Canyon Road, Suite 250 
San Diego, CA 92121 
1 (800) 321-2752 
 
 
 

CA Employment Development Dept. 
Employer Payroll Tax 
3110 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 100 
San Diego, CA 92108 
(888) 745-3886 Toll Free 
 
CA Franchise Tax Board 
7575 Metropolitan Drive 
Suite 201 
San Diego, CA 92108 
(800) 852-5711 
 
CA Industrial Relations Department 
Workers Compensation Division 
7575 Metropolitan Drive, Suite 202 
San Diego, CA 92108-4402 
(619) 767-2083 
Disability Unit (619) 767-2086 
Information & Assistance on Benefits 
(619) 767-2082 
 
 
 

CA Industrial Relations Department 
CAL/OSHA - Occupational Safety 
7575 Metropolitan Drive, Suite 204 
San Diego, CA 92108 
Consultation 1-800-963-9424 
 
CA Industrial Relations Dept. 
Labor Standards Enforcement 
7575 Metropolitan Drive, Suite 210 
San Diego, CA 92108 
(619) 220-5451 
(415) 703-4774 Wage Hotline 
 
CA Insurance Fund Information 
(Workers Compensation) 
P.O. Box 85488 
San Diego, CA 92186-5488 
(858) 552-7000 
 
CA Dept. of Insurance 
Consumer Hotline 
(800) 927-HELP 
 
 

CA Southern  
(Small Business Development Corp.) 
600 "B" Street, Suite 2450 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 232-7771 
 
CA Department of Social Services 
Community Care Licensing 
7575 Metropolitan Drive, Suite 109 
San Diego, CA 92108-4402 
Residential Licensing (619) 767-2300 
Childcare Licensing (619) 767-2200 
 
Disadvantaged, Minority & Women 
Business Enterprise Certification 
(866) 810-6346 Toll Free 
DBE, MBE & WBE Program Info. 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/bep/ 
 
Secretary of State - Incorporating 
1350 Front Street, Suite 2060 
San Diego, CA 92101-3690 
(619) 525-4113 
 

 

U. S. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 
550 WEST C STREET, SUITE 550 

SAN DIEGO, CA 92101-3500 
PHONE: (619) 557-7250  FAX: (619) 557-5894 

www.sba.gov/ca/sandiego 

http://www.co.san-diego.ca.us
http://www.ca.gov
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http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/bep/
http://www.sba.gov/ca/sandiego


FEDERAL AGENCIES 
US Business Advisor has links to many Federal Agencies - www.business.gov  
 
Copyrights 
Register of Copyrights 
Library of Congress 
Washington, DC 20540 
Forms Hotline (202) 707-9100 
Office (202) 707-3000 
www.copyright.gov  
 
Animal & Plant Health Inspection 
Service – APHIS 
Plant Health Programs 
Meat – Poultry & Egg Products 
Inspection  
www.aphis.usda.gov  
 
Food & Drug Administration 
4510 Executive Drive, Suite 225 
San Diego, CA 92121 
(858) 550-3850 
www.usda.gov  
 
Immigration & Naturalization (INS) 
Office of Business Liaison 
 (800) 357-2099 
Forms: (800) 870-3676 
Fax: (202) 305-2523 
 www.ins.usdoj.gov 
 

Federal Information Center 
1-800-688-9889 
1-800-326-2996 TTY 
 
Federal Trade Commission 
Consumer Response Center 
600 Pennsylvania Ave NW 
Washington, DC 20580 
1-877-382-4357 Gen. Complaints 
1-877-438-4338 ID Theft Complaints 
www.ftc.gov  
 
Internal Revenue Service 
Income Tax Information 
Employer Tax ID Number 
880 Front Street, First Floor, 1295 
San Diego, CA 92188 
Tax Information 1-800-829-1040 
Forms & Publications 1-800-829-3676 
North County 
1 Civic Center Drive 
San Marcos, CA 92069 
www.irs.gov  
 
SBA Answer Desk 
(Washington, D.C.) 
1-800-827-5722 
 

SBA Telefacts  
Information Line (San Diego) 
(619) 557-7250 
 
Social Security Information 
1333 Front Street 
San Diego, CA 92101 
1-800-772-1213 
North County 
1305 Union Plaza Court 
Oceanside, CA  
1-800-772-1213 
See Gov't section of the  
White pages for more locations 
www.ssa.gov  
 
U.S. Dept. of Commerce 
International Trade Administration 
6363 Greenwich Drive, Suite 230 
San Diego, CA 92122 
(619) 557-5395 
www.commerce.gov  
 
 
 

U.S. Dept. of Labor 
Wage & Hour Division 
5675 Ruffin Road, Suite 320 
San Diego, CA 92123-5378 
(619) 557-5606 
www.dol.gov 
 
U.S. Export Assistance Center 
3300 Irvine Avenue #305 
Newport Beach, CA 92660-3198 
(949) 660-1688 x115 
martin.selander@sba.gov  
 
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office 
2021 South Clark Place 
Arlington, VA  
1-800-786-9199 
(703) 308-4357 
Trademark Assistance Center 
(703) 308-9000 
www.uspto.gov  
 
U.S. Dept. of Homeland Security/U.S 
Customs & Border Protection 
Import/Customs Information 
610 Ash Street, Suite 1200 
San Diego, CA 92102 
(619) 652-9966 x100 
www.dhs.gov 

 

OTHER RESOURCES - * Indicates SBA Resource Partners 
 
Accion San Diego 
Financial Assistance for 
Small Businesses 
1250  6th Avenue, 5th Floor 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 685-1380 
www.accion.org 
 
Better Business Bureau 
5050 Murphy Canyon Road, Suite 110 
San Diego, CA 92123 
Information/Complaints 
(858) 496-2131 
www.bbb.org 
 
CA Chamber of Commerce 
P.O. Box 1736 
Sacramento, CA 95812-1736 
1 (800) 331-8877 
www.calchamber.com 
 
Contracting Opportunities Center 
4007 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 210 
San Diego, CA 92108 
(619) 285-7020 
www.ptac-sandiego.org 
 
East County Economic Development  
Corporation Council 
4700 Spring Street, Suite 308 
La Mesa, CA 91941 
(619) 462-3312 
www.eastcountyedc.org 
 
Economic Development Corporation 
One-Stop Early Permitting Assistance 
401 "B" Street, Suite 1100 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 234-8484 (888) 886-TEAM 
Fax: (619) 234-1935 
www.sandiegobusiness.org 
 

Employee Training Institute (ETi) 
Camille Currier 
3443 Camino del Rio South, Suite 308 
San Diego, CA 92108 
(619) 624-2272 
www.workplace-eti.com 
 
Health Insurance Plan of California 
1-800-447-2937 
 
Lawyer Referral & 
Information Service 
of S.D. County Bar Associaton 
1333  7th Avenue 
San Diego, CA  
(800) 464-1529 
www.sdcba.org 
 
Nonprofit Management Solutions 
Training Institute 
8265 Vickers, Suite C 
San Diego, CA 92111 
(858) 292-5702 
www.npsolutions.org 
 
San Diego Foundation 
(Grant Library) 
San Diego National Bank Bldg. 
1420 Kettner Blvd. #500 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 235-2301 
www.sdfoundation.org 
 
San Diego Public Library  
(Downtown at 8th & E) 
820 "E" Street 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 236-5800 
www.sandiego.gov/public-library/ 
 
San Diego Regional Chamber of 
Commerce 
402 West Broadway, Suite 1000 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 544-1355 
www.sdchamber.org  
 

San Diego Unified Port District 
3165 Pacific Highway 
San Diego, CA 92101-1128 
(619) 686-6200 
www.portofsandiego.org 
 
* SCORE Counselors to America’s 
Small Business 
550 West "C" Street, Suite 550 
San Diego, CA 92101-3500 
(619) 557-7272 
www.score-sandiego.org 
 
* Small Business Development &  
International Trade Center 
(SBDITC) – Southwestern College 
900 Otay Lakes Road, Bldg. 1600 
Chula Vista, CA 91910 
(619) 482-6391 
www.sbditc.org 
 
* Small Business Development Center 
(SBDC) - Imperial Valley  
301 North Imperial Avenue, Suite B 
El Centro, CA 92243 
(760) 312-9800 
www.ivsbdc.org 
 
* Small Business Development Center 
(SBDC) - North San Diego 
Mira Costa College 
1823 Mission Avenue 
Oceanside, CA 92054 
(760) 795-8740 
www.sandiegosmallbiz.com 
 
Small Business Finance Corp. (CDC) 
Liberty Station 
(former Naval Training Center (NTC) 
2448 Historic Decatur Road, Suite 200 
San Diego, CA 92106 
(619) 291-3594 
www.cdcloans.com  
 

South San Diego County  
Economic Development Corporation 
1200 "A" Avenue 
National City, CA 91950 
(619) 336-2474 
www.sandiegosouth.com 
 
Southeastern Economic Development 
Corp. (SEDC) 
995 Gateway Center Way, #300 
San Diego, CA 92102 
(619) 527-7345 
 
Tijuana Economic Development 
Council 
416 West San Ysidro Blvd., Suite L, 
TMB 330 
San Ysidro, CA 92173 
(0115266) 863952 
Fax: (0115266) 863953 
 
Uniform Code Council, Inc.  
(Universal Product Code) 
7887 Washington Village Drive 
Suite 300 
Dayton, Ohio 45459 
(937) 435-3870 
www.uc-council.org 
 
Women’s Business Center of 
California (WBCC) 
9999 Willow Creed Road 
San Diego, CA 92131 
(619) 921-6881 
www.wbcc-sd.org 
 
World Trade Center of San Diego 
1250  6th Avenue, Suite 100 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 615-0868 
www.wtcsd.org 
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LOCAL CITY OFFICES 
(alphabetical order) 1/11/2007 
 
CARLSBAD 
City Administration 
1635 Faraday Avenue 
Carlsbad, CA 92008 
www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us 
Building Permit 
(760) 602-2700 
Business License 
(760) 602-2495 
Fire Marshal 
1635 Faraday Avenue 
Carlsbad, CA 92008 
(760) 602-4660 
Sign Permit and  
Zoning Information 
(760) 602-4600 
Water Utility 
5950 El Camino Real 
Carlsbad, CA 92008 
(760) 438-2722 
Operations: 
btrou@ci.carlsbad.ca.us 
Administration: 
twilt@ci.carlsbad.ca.us 
Engineering: 
bwade@ci.carlsbad.ca.us 
 
CHULA VISTA 
City Administration 
276 Fourth Avenue 
Chula Vista, CA 91910 
www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us 
Building Permit 
(619) 691-5272 
Business License 
(619) 691-5272 
Economic Development 
Services 
(619) 691-5047 
Fire Department 
(619) 691-5055 
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
(619) 691-5101 
Water Utility 
(East of 805) 
Otay Municipal 
Water District 
10595 Jamacha 
Spring Valley, CA 91977 
(619) 691-5024 
Water Utility 
(West of 805)  
Sweetwater Authority 
505 Garrett Avenue 
Chula Vista, CA 91910 
Planning (619) 420-1413 

CORONADO 
City Administration 
1825 Strand Way 
Coronado, CA 92118 
www.coronado.ca.us 
Building Inspection 
(619) 522-7331 
Business License 
(619) 522-7320 
Economic Development 
Department 
Director: Kevin Ham 
1224  10th Street, Suite 103 
Coronado, CA 92118 
Fire Department 
1001 Sixth Street 
Coronado, CA 92118 
(619) 522-7374 
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
(619) 522-7326 
Water Utility – California 
American Water District 
1019 Cherry Avenue 
Imperial Beach, CA 91932 
(619) 575-1105 
 
DEL MAR 
City Administration 
1050 Camino Del Mar 
Del Mar, CA 92014 
www.delmar.ca.us 
Building Permit 
(Contracted through 
the County) 
5201 Ruffin Road, Suite B 
San Diego, CA 92123 
(858) 565-5920 
Business License 
(858) 755-9354 ext.30 
Fire Department 
2200 Jimmy Durante Blvd. 
Del Mar, CA 92014 
(858) 755-1522 
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
(858) 755-9337 ext. 17 
Water Utility 
(858) 755-9354 ext. 29 
 
EL CAJON 
City Administration 
200 East Main Street 
El Cajon, CA 92020 
www.ci.el-cajon.ca.us 
Building Permit 
(619) 441-1727 
Business License 
(619) 441-1669 

EL CAJON -Continued 
Fire Department 
100 Lexington 
El Cajon, CA 92020 
(619) 441-1600 
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
(619) 441-1741 
Water Utility 
Helix Water District 
8111 University Avenue 
La Mesa, CA 91941 
(619) 466-0585 
 
ENCINITAS 
City Administration 
505 South Vulcan Avenue 
Encinitas, CA 92024-3633 
www.cityofencinitas.org 
City Clerk 
(760) 633-2605 
Building 
(760) 633-2730 (inspections) 
(760) 633-2710 (planning/permit) 
Business License 
(760) 633-2606 
Fire Department 
505 South Vulcan Avenue 
Encinitas, CA 92024 
(760) 633-2800 
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
(760) 633-2710 
Water Utility 
San Dieguito 
Water District 
(760) 633-2650 
 
ESCONDIDO 
City Administration 
201 North Broadway 
Escondido, CA 92025 
www.ci.escondido.ca.us 
Building Permit 
(760) 839-4647 
Business License 
(760) 839-4659 
Economic Development & 
Office of Permit Assistance 
(760) 839-4563 
Fire Department 
(760) 839-5400 
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
(760) 839-4671 
Water Utility 
(760) 839-4657 

IMPERIAL BEACH 
City Administration 
825 Imperial Beach Blvd. 
Imperial Beach, CA 91932 
www.cityofib.com 
Building Permit 
(619) 628-1356 
Business License 
(619) 628-1365 
Fire Department 
865 Imperial Beach Blvd. 
Imperial Beach, CA 91932 
(619) 423-8223 
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
(619) 628-1356 
Water Utility 
California American 
Water District 
1019 Cherry Avenue 
Imperial Beach, CA 91932 
(619) 575-1105 
 
LA MESA 
City Administration 
8130 Allison Avenue 
La Mesa, CA 91941 
www.cityoflamesa.com 
Building Permit 
(619) 667-1176 or 
(619) 667-1380 
Business License 
(619) 667-1118 
Fire Department 
8054 Allison Avenue 
La Mesa, CA 91941 
(619) 667-1355 
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
(619) 667-1177 
Water Utility 
Helix Water District 
8111 University Avenue 
La Mesa, CA 91941 
(619) 667-6231 
helix@hwd.com 
 
LEMON GROVE 
City Administration 
3232 Main Street 
Lemon Grove, CA 91945 
www.ci.lemon-grove.ca.us 
Business License,  
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
(619) 825-3800 
Fire Department 
7853 Central Avenue 
Lemon Grove, CA 91945 
(619) 670-0500 
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LEMON GROVE -Continued 
Water Utility 
Helix Water District 
8111 University Avenue 
La Mesa, CA 91941 
(619) 466-0585 
helix@hwd.com 
 
NATIONAL CITY 
City Administration 
1243 National City Blvd. 
National City, CA 91950 
www.ci.national-city.ca.us 
Building Permit 
(619) 336-4210 
Business License 
(619) 336-4200 
Fire Department 
333 East Sixteenth Street 
National City, CA 91950 
(619) 336-4550 
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
(619) 336-4310 
Water Utility 
Sweetwater Authority 
505 Garrett Avenue 
Chula Vista, CA 91910 
(619) 420-1413 
 
OCEANSIDE 
City Administration 
300 North Coast Highway 
Oceanside, CA 92054 
(760) 435-3065 
www.ci.oceanside.ca.us 
Building Permit 
(760) 435-3950 
Business License 
(760) 435-3878 
Fire Department 
(760) 435-4100 
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
(760) 435-3520 
Water Utility 
(760) 435-5800 
 
POWAY 
City Administration 
13325 Civic Center Drive 
Poway, CA 92064 
www.ci.poway.ca.us 
Building Permit 
(858) 668-4644 
Business License 
(858) 668-4404 
Fire Department 
(858) 668-4470 
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
(858) 668-4600 
Water Utility 
(858) 668-4401 

SAN DIEGO 
City Administration 
202 "C" Street 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 236-5555 
www.sandiego.gov 
Building/Construction Permit 
(619) 446-5000 
Business Tax Certificate 
(Business License) 
City Treasurer 
1200 Third Avenue 
San Diego, CA 92101 
Recorded Information:  
(619) 615-1500 
Office of Small Business 
Ask about your local 
Community Service Center 
600 B Street, 4th Flr. 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 533-4233 
Construction Plan and 
Permit Records 
(619) 446-5200 
Development Services  
Department 
1222 First Avenue, MS 301 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 446-5000 
www.sandiego.gov 
Economic Development  
Services 
600 B Street, 4th Floor 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 533-4233 
www.sandiego.gov/ced 
Fire Department 
1010 2nd Avenue, Suite 300 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 533-4300 
Food Establishment 
Waste Water Discharge 
(FEWD) 
9150 Topaz Way 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(858) 654-4188 
Planning Department 
(619) 235-5200 
Police Regulated Businesses 
San Diego Police Department 
Vice Administration Office 
1401 Broadway, MS735 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 531-2250 
San Diego City Schools 
Revere Center 
(Work Permits for Minors) 
6735 Gifford Way 
San Diego, CA  
(858) 627-7355 
Note: Check with applicable 
city school district if outside 
San Diego 

SAN DIEGO  -Continued 
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
1222 First Avenue 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 446-5000 
www.sandiego.gov 
 
SAN MARCOS 
City Administration 
1 Civic Center Drive 
San Marcos, CA 92069 
www.san-marcos.net 
Building Permit 
(760) 744-1050 ext. 3203 
Business License 
(760) 744-1050 ext. 3102 
Fire Department 
(760) 744-1050 ext. 3402 
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
(760) 744-1050 ext. 3233 
Water Utility 
201 Vallecitos de Oro 
San Marcos, CA 92069 
(760) 744-0460 
vwd@cts.com 
 
SANTEE 
City Administration 
10601 Magnolia Avenue 
Santee, CA 92071 
www.ci.santee.ca.us 
Building Permit 
(619) 258-4100 ext. 154 
Business License 
(619) 258-4100 ext. 144 
Fire Department 
(619) 258-4100 ext. 204 
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
(619) 258-4100 ext. 170 
Water Utility 
Padre Dam Municipal 
Water District 
10887 Woodside Drive 
Santee, CA 92071 
(619) 448-3111 
 
SOLANA BEACH 
City Administration 
635 South Highway 101 
Solana Beach, CA 92075 
www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us 
Building Permit 
(760) 633-2710 
(thru City of Encinitas) 
Business License 
(858) 720-2441 
Fire Department 
500 Lomas Santa Fe Drive 
Solana Beach, CA 92075 
(858) 720-2410 

SOLANA BEACH -Continued 
Sign Permit  
(858) 720-2447 
Zoning Information 
(858) 720-2441 
Water Utility 
Santa Fe Irrigation District 
5920 Linea del Ciela 
PO Box 409 
Rancho Santa Fe, CA 92067 
(858) 756-2424 
 
VISTA 
City Administration 
600 Eucalyptus Aveune 
Vista, CA 92085-1988 
Building Permit 
(760) 639-6108 
Business License 
(760) 639-6174 
Fire Department 
175 North Melrose Drive 
Vista, CA 92083 
(760) 726-2144 
Sign Permit and 
Zoning Information 
(760) 639-6100 
Water Utility 
Vista Irrigation District 
202 West Connecticut Ave. 
Vista, CA 92083 
(760) 724-8811 
www.ci.vista.ca.us 
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